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Foreword by the Minister

In recent years, Qatar has cemented its position on the global financial map as one of the fastest-emerging
economies in the world. In 2015, the Qatari economy succeeded in achieving a balanced and stable growth
rate despite global economic challenges. Qatar’s GDP grew by 3.7%, surpassing the global growth rate
of 3.3% in 2015.
This economic boom strengthened Qatar’s position as an attractive investment destination within the
framework of economic policies pursued by the state under the wise guidance of His Highness Sheikh
Tamim Bin Hamad Al-Thani, Emir of Qatar. These policies fall in line with the Qatar National Vision 2030,
which aims at establishing a diverse and competitive knowledge-based economy.
All economic sectors have witnessed remarkable growth that contributed to creating significant
investment opportunities, reinforced by the economic strategies adopted by the State of Qatar,
including: the diversification of income sources, encouraging the private sector to actively participate in
development, revising investment laws and regulations, providing a host of incentives and facilities such
as tax exemptions, and securing the freedom of capital movements.
Under this integrated economic framework, the Ministry of Economy and Commerce has played an
important role in strengthening collaboration between government agencies to help foreign investors
overcome challenges. The ministry has launched a number of initiatives to facilitate the establishment of
businesses in Qatar by allowing the incorporation of companies through its mobile phone application in
addition to the activation of the single-window system among other important initiatives.
I am pleased to present this booklet, which is part of the Ministry’s efforts in highlighting promising
economic opportunities to bolster Qatar’s position as a leading destination for global investment.
Ahmed bin Jassim bin Mohamed Al Thani
Minister of Economy and Commerce
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Economic statistics of Qatar

Economic statistics of Qatar

The Quarterly Relative Change in
Qatar Exchange Index
The Market Value for the listed capital
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Economic statistics of Qatar

Economic statistics of Qatar

Description

2016

2015

Registering Property
Source:
Ministry of Development Planning and Statistics (MDPS)

Protecting Minority Investors

Trading across Borders
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Ministry of Economy and Commerce

Investment in the State of Qatar

The Ministry of Economy and Commerce aims to promote a diversified economy and a selfreliant private
sector within a competitive business environment that is aware of consumers’ rights and duties toward
traders.

Qatar represents an attractive destination for foreign investments, offering investors political and social
stability in addition to a full range of benefits to energy-consuming industries. The State of Qatar has the
largest gas reserves in the world and enjoys a strategic location within the Gulf region. Furthermore,the
State of Qatar has adopted a free market economy and enacted laws and legislations that are being
continuously revised to ensure an open economy with no business restrictions, customs burdens or
limitations on money transfers in addition to providing incentives and facilities to bolster investors’ profits.

Through its partnership with the private sector, the Ministry is committed to promoting sustainable
development in a fair and competitive environment by encouraging diversified investments, implementing
policies, regulating markets and protecting consumers therefore Department of Business Development
and Investment Promotion at the Ministry of Economy and Commerce is the official body that processes
non-Qatari investment requests and provides comprehensive information to investors about the local
business environment, current investment projects as well as incentives offered by the State of Qatar.

“Qatar – Gross Domestic Product (Billion $ us) “

The department is tasked with strengthening the relationship between prospective investors and
government agencies, helping them to establish a business in the State of Qatar.
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Law no. (13) of 2000, Qatar’s investment law
regulating the investment of non-Qatari capital in
economic activities and its amendments

Investing in the State of Qatar
Steps to submit a non-Qatari investment application

Investing non-Qatari capital. Article (2)
2-1 Taking into consideration the provisions of clause (3) of this article, the foreign investors are entitled
to invest in all sectors of the national economy, provided that they have one or more Qatari partners
whose share is not less than 51% of the capital, and provided that the partnership is established lawfully
according to the provisions of law.
2-2 However, The Minister may allow non-Qatari investors to bypass the proportion of contributions (49%)
and up to (100%) of the project capital, in the areas of agriculture, industry, health, education, tourism,
development and exploitation of natural resources, energy, mining and business services consulting,
technical, information technology, cultural services, sports and entertainment and distribution services.
Any areas other than the previously mentioned may be added by a decision of the Council of Ministers.
2-3 Non-Qatari Investors mentioned in the two previous clauses are prohibited to invest in the fields of
banking, insurance companies, commercial agencies, and real estates purchase.
2-4 Non-Qatari Investors may own a percentage ratio of not more than 49% of the capital of the Qatari
shareholding companies listed on the Qatar Exchange upon the approval of the Ministry, at a percentage
proposed in the articles of association, where they may have a percentage ratio of more than the one
referred to, upon the approval of the Council of Ministers and according to a proposal from the Minister
Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) citizens will be treated as Qataris in regard to owning company shares
listed on the Qatar Exchange.
To review Law No. 13 of 2000, regulating non-Qatari capital investment in economic activity 13/2000 and
its amendments, please visit www.mec.gov.qa

Preparing the
necessary
documents and
paperwork by visiting
the Ministry of
Economy and
Commerce website:
www.mec.gov.qa

Submitting the
request
electronically or
through the Business
Center - at the
Ministry of Economy
and Commerce

The Business
Development and
Investment Promotion
department reviews
and evaluates the
application

The application is
referred with an initial
recommendation to
the Minister of
Economy and
Commerce for
approval

If approved, a
commercial
register is issued

Submitting a non-Qatari investment application

How?

• The Ministry of Economy and Commerce has developed a new
electronic service system that allows non-Qatari Investors to
submit the required applications.
• The non-Qatari investment’s requests will be forwarded to the
competent department for evaluation and recommendation.
• The non-Qatari investors are kept fully informed with final
decision.

Permitted investment sectors

What?
The competent authorities regularly review the law and study the possibility of improving and amending the law articles that serve Investment
Promotion if needed.
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By a decision of the minister, non-Qatari investors may exceed
the proportion of their contribution of the 49% up to 100% of the
project capital, within the fields of agriculture, industry, health,
education, tourism, development, exploitation of natural resources,
energy, mining and business consultancy, technical, information
technology, cultural, sports, entertainment and distribution
services.
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Investing in the State of Qatar

Investing in the State of Qatar

Investment Incentives

When?

• Non Qatari Investors maybe exempted from the income tax for a
period up to ten years.
• Non Qatari investors maybe exempted from customs on the
imports of machinery and equipment necessary for it’s the
establisment of the project
• Non Qatari investor maybe allotted the required plot of land to
establish their investment project via long term lease of no more
than 50 renewable years.
• Non Qatari investors in the field of industry maybe exempted from
customs fees on imports of raw materials or half manufactured
goods necessary for production and not available in the local
market.

Privileges

• The Non Qatari investors maybe importing duties on necessary
machinery and equipment
• Non-Qatari investors shall be entitled to conduct private money
transfers pertaining to their investments from abroad into the
State of Qatar
• These transfers can be conducted in any convertible currency, at
the exchange rate applicable on the date of conversion
• Non-Qatari investment, direct or indirect, shall not be subject to
expropriation or any equivalent act according to the Law No. 13
of 2000 organizing the investment of foreign capital in economic
activity 13/2000.
• Non-Qatari investors are entitled to transfer the ownership of an
investment to another non-Qatari or national investor

Industrial projects - free zones:
Economic Zone Company, (Manateq) - Qatar

Where?

is the leading developer and operator of specialized economic
zones. Manateq focuses on building and managing world-class
infrastructure to facilitate industrial and service sector growth.
Therefore, investment in Manateq is the optimum option for
insuring the development and progress in your businesses.

Where?

Logistic parks: (Jery Al Samar - Al Wakra - Aba Saleel - Birkat
Al Awamer)
Warehousing Parks: Bu Fesseela – Bu Sulba – Umm Shaharain
1 – Umm Shaharain 2)
For more information, please visit: www.manateq.qa

Qatar Science & Technology Park (QSTP)
is a key component of the research and development strategy
established by Qatar Foundation for Education, Science and
Community Development for Education City
The Free Zone will provide accommodation (land and buildings)
and services for private and public research and development
(R&D) facilities and technology-based companies.
For more information, please visit Qatar Science & Technology
Park website: www.qstp.org.qa/ar/home/free-zone

Qatar Financial Center:
is a leading financial and business hub, and a major driver of
domestic, regional and international growth.
Key benefits include:
• Carrying out all business in Qatar in any currency
• Advantages of local businesses, and control of real estate
activities (without considering Free Zones)
• 10% tax rate on locally sourced profits
•100% foreign-company ownership permitted
QFC provides a springboard for both domestic and international
firms. Thanks to the legal and organizational framework of the
center in accordance with universal standards.
For more information, please visit QFC website:
www.qfc.qa/ar/qfcplatform
Regarding other projects in different fields, the non-Qatari
investor could invest in any city after issuing the required official
approvals.

Special economic zones: (Ras Bufontas - Um Alhoul – Al Karaana)
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Investment opportunities

Ministry of Energy and Industry
The Industrial Development department at the Ministry of Energy
and Industry, in cooperation with Qatar Development Bank,
publishes the industrial investments packages periodically, to both
Qataris, non-Qataris investors, and international private sectors
For more information, please visit: www.mei.gov.qa/#investmentopportunities
Qatar Tourism Authority
In cooperation with Qatar Development Bank, Qatar Tourism
Authority provides investment opportunities in tourism sector not
only to promote Qatar as a sustainable tourism brand but also as an
ideal place to invest and carryout business activities.
For more information, please visit: www.visitqatar.qa

Qatar Rail
Qatar Rail investment offers opportunities for Qatari private sector
by signing 8 contracts and providing 104 investment projects to
resume the building of subways, metro stations, above ground
metro stations and warehouses and facilities on metro level and
rail systems.
For more information, please visit: www.qr.com.qa
Supreme Committee for Delivery & Legacy
It opens up various opportunities for the private sector to learn
about the outstanding commercial prospects offered by the striking
development of the State of Qatar in the Sports’ field such as:
- Establishment of event facilities
- Event management
- Facility management
- Development of Sports’ Field
For more information, please visit: www.sc.qa
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Major ongoing projects in the State of Qatar

The economic projects that are deployed by the State of Qatar contributes is developing economic
projects that contribute to the accomplishment of Qatar National Vision 2030 and the promotion of a
diversified and competitive national economy to ensure comfort and prosperity high living standards
and meets the current and future needs of the country’s citizens and residents.

Ras Bufontas special economic zone

adjacent to Hamad International Airport, covers the following sectors: healthcare
& medical devices, aircraft and automobile industries, advanced technology,
logistics, and business services.

Al Karaana Economic Zone

is devoted to support the specialized industries and logistic services sector. The
total area of Al Karaana Economic Zone is 38.43 km2, Strategically located half
way between Doha and Abu Sumra on the border of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
Al Karaana provides all the required infrastructure for successfully servicing the
GCC countries and global markets.

Um Alhoul Economic Zone

is dedicated to support light industries sector. The total area is 33.52 km2. It is
located next to the new port of Al Wakra Southern.
Um Alhoul is suitable for companies looking for world-class infrastructure and
light industries.

Qatar's railway network:

The State of Qatar is embarking on a momentous venture with the development
of not one, but four rail initiatives – to be known as The Qatar Rail Development
Program (QRDP).
QRDP will consist of:
• Doha Metro
• Long Distance | Passenger Rail
• Long Distance I Freight Rail
• Light Rail Transit (LRT)

Al Wa’ab

Offering meaningful value at every touch point, Al Wa`ab City delivers highquality and genuinely meaningful offerings for residents, guests and visitors
alike. A low-rise, low-density development with a true sense of place, Al Wa`ab
City is strategically located in Doha, surrounded by main arterial roads, close to
the planned metro and next to some of Doha`s premium schools.
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Major ongoing projects in the State of Qatar
Doha's new port

One of the world’s largest greenfield port developments. Strategically located
southof Doha, the QR27 Billion ($7.4 Billion) mega project, which includes a new
port, a new base for the Qatar Emiri Naval Forces and naval channel within the
Qatar Economic Zone3, will span a 26.5km2 area.

Energy City Qatar (ECQ)

Energy City Qatar is the first integrated energy business hub in GCC and Middle
East. The purpose of ECQ is to enhance the Gulf region’s ability to capture critical
revenue streams from hydrocarbons and act as a nucleus for the core elements
of the Middle East’s growing oil and gas industry.
ECQ is located midway between the Dafna business/residential district and the
Lusail development district on the east coast of Qatar, approximately 20km north
of Hamad International Airport. The site is connected to Lusail City via the Al
Khor expressway.

Logistic Village Qatar (LVQ)

The modular spaces at the LVQ can be tailored to meet customer’s complete
logistic needs. The versatile logistics centre has enabled GWC to offer practical
and flexible bespoke service packages based on the customer’s needs.
Snapshot view of the Logistic Village Qatar (LVQ):
• 1 million square within Meters Master-Planned Logistics Village
• 330,000m2 of warehouse
• 100,000m2 of truck parking and maintenance workshops
• 44,000m2 of container depot
• 47,000m2 of laydown area and auction yard
• 43,000m2 of residential and recreational facilities

Major ongoing projects in state of Qatar
Msheireb project

Msheireb Properties’ flagship project, Msheireb, will regenerate and preserve the
historical downtown of Doha. This pioneering project that is worth QR20 billion
aims to revive the old commercial heart of the city through a new architectural
language that is based on community living, across a 31 hectare (76 acre) site.
The aim of the project is to bring people back to their roots – to make Doha unique
and rediscover a sense of community and togetherness.
It represents the vision of Msheireb Properties’ chairperson Her Highness Sheikha
Moza Bint Nasser: to create and build environments that reflect the culture and
aspirations of the people of Qatar.

Lusail Iconic Stadium

The new Lusail Iconic Stadium, with a capacity of 86,250 people will host the
opening and final matches of the 2022 FIFA world cup. Located in Lusail City,
the stadium takes its inspiration from the sail of a traditional showboat and is
surrounded by water. After the FIFA world cup, the stadium will be used to host
other spectacular sporting and cultural events.

Lusail City Development Project

Lusail is a new coastal city under construction located north of Doha and will
cover 35km2. The project will contain 18 different districts and will include a
lagoon with two marinas. 25,000 residential units, high and low rise buildings,
commercial districts and mixed-use areas, retail areas, two golf courses, 22
schools and a hospital.
Value: US $5.5 billion
Client: Lusail Real Estate Development Company Schedule: The project is currently
under construction and infrastructure works hat is expected to be completed in
2018.
Hyder Consulting Middle East, Halcrow and Cowl and Partners have been
commissioned to prepare detailed infrastructure plans. Parsons International is
the project manager.
There are various future projects in the other sectors to be performed under
the umbrella of Law No. 13 of 2000 and its before amendments. These projects
are meant to meet the needs of citizens and residents and provide unique and
privileged services.
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Visa types

Frequently asked questions (FAQ)

Types of visas issued by diplomatic and consular missions as well as representative of the State of
Qatar abroad through an electronic system:

How to start a business in Qatar ?

Official visas

Visa for
GCC travel
companions

Business visas

Tourist visas

Visas for GCC residents

Transit visas

Joint tourist visas
)Qatar and Oman(

The Ministry of Economy and Commerce has developed a new electronic system that allows the foreign
investor to submit the required documents and applications online.

Can I register a company in the State of Qatar without a local partner?

In accordance with Qatar foreign Investment Law No and its before amendments, foreign investors
shareholding may be from 49% to 100% of the capital of the projects in the fields of agriculture, industry,
healthcare, education, tourism, natural resources development and utilization, energy, mining, consultant
and technical business services, Information technology, culture, sports, entertainment and distribution.

What is the minimum capital requirement for setting up a non-Qatari company?

No minimum capital is specified. It depends on the size of the business that will be established in the State
of Qatar.

Does Qatar offer incentives to investors?
For more info concerning the above mentioned visas, please visit the Ministry of Interior’s website:
www.moi.gov.qa

Qatar offers the following incentives to investors:

• Non-Qatari investors may be allocated the land necessary to set up their investments thereon, by a way
of a renewable rent for a long period of not more than 50 years.
• Non-Qatari investors may import whatever they need to establish their investments, to operate and to
expand their projects in accordance with the laws in force in the State of Qatar
• Non-Qatari investors may be exempted from income tax for a period up to 10 years
• Non-Qatari investment may be exempted from payment of import duties
• Non-Qatari investment may be exempted from payment of custom taxes
• Non-Qatari investors shall be entitled to conduct private money transfers pertaining to their investments
from abroad into the State of Qatar. These transfers may be in the following forms:
1. Returns on investment revenues.
2. Income from the sale or liquidation of all or some of the investment.
3. Income from the settlement of investment disputes.
4. Compensations

What is the legal entity of non- Qatari investments?
A limited liability company (owned by one or several individuals)
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Key sites

Qatar Government Portal
www.gov.qa

Central Bank of Qatar
www.qcb.gov.qa

Qatar Financial Center
www.qfc.qa.com

Qatar Investment Authority
www.qia.qa

Qatar Financial Center Regulatory
Authority
www.qfcra.com

Qatar Olympic Committee
www.olympic.qa

Public Works Authority
www.ashghal.gov.qa
Qatar Tourism Authority
www.visitqatar.qa
Hamad Medical Corporation
www.hmc.org.qa
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
www.mofa.gov.qa
Ministry of Interior
www.moi.gov.qa
Ministry of Education and Higher
Education
www.edu.gov.qa
Ministry of Public Health
www.moph.gov.qa
Ministry of Municipality and
Environment
www.mme.gov.qa

Ministry of Justice
www.moj.gov.qa
General Authority of Customs
www.customs.gov.qa
Qatar Petroleum
www.qp.com.qa
Qatar General Electricity and Water
Corporation
www.km.com.qa
Ministry of Development Planning and
Statistics
www.mdps.gov.qa
Qatar Chamber
www.qatarchamber.com
Ministry of Transport and
Communication
www.ictqatar.qa
Ministry of Finance
www.mof.gov.qa

Ministry of Energy and Industry
www.mei.gov.qa

Ministry of Economy and Commerce
www.mec.gov.qa

Ministry of Culture and Sports
www.mocs.gov.qa

Ministry of Administrative
Development, Labor and Social Affairs
www.adlsa.gov.qa
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